EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
November 11, 2013
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. October 14,2013

4.  APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #566093 $ 105.00
b. Pennoni #566094 $ 1,934.50
c. Pennoni #566095 $  7,597.75
d. Pennoni #567776 $ 18,056.50
e. Pennoni #566097 $ 680.00
f. Ronald Smith Application #2 $ 32,088.71
g. MGK Industries, Inc. #4487 $  7,250.00

g

LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. October 2013 Reports

7.  OLD BUSINESS
a.

8. GOALS
a. September Goals

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider Proposal for Audit Objective and Scope

10. CAPACITY REQUESTS
a. Authorize Capacity Reservation Agreement For Patricia O’Neill

11. SEWER REPORTS

Director of Public Works Report

Pennoni Engineer’s Report

Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
East Goshen Township Flows for October 2013

aoc o

12.  ANY OTHER MATTER

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\11-11-13.doc



13. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

14. PUBLIC COMMENT
15. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES: ,
Article Due Date Website Posting Date

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\11-11-13.doc



O 0NN WK —

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
October 14, 2013

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular public meeting on Monday,
October 14, 2013 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance

were: Chairman Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, Ed McAssey, and Jack Yahraes. Also in attendance
were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Scott Towler (BFES), Bob Adams (Atty), Mike Ellis
(Pennoni), Carmen Battavio (Township Supervisor), Mark Miller (Director of Public Works) and

Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services

BOS — Board of Supervisors

CB — Conservancy Board

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection
EPA — Environmental protection Agency

HC — Historical Commission

1&I - Inflow & Infiltration

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

MA- Municipal Authority

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
PC — Planning Commission

PR — Park & Recreation Board

RCSTP - Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

SBR -- Sequencing Batch Reactor

SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

WAS — Waste Activated Shidge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Fran called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Fran asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Member’s Reports
No Report

Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the September 9, 2013 meeting were approved. |

Approval of Invoices
1. Jack moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

a. Pennoni #562987 $1,496.25
b. Pennoni #562988 $1,624.25
C. Pennoni #562990 $2,900.75
d. Pennoni #563010 $ 307.50
€. Pennoni #564317 $2,019.75

Ed seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

f Dana moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop invoice for $220.00. Jack

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

g Ronald Smith App #1 for $108,652.00. Mike confirmed that Pennoni
recommends payment of $64,651.02. Jack moved to approve payment in the amount of
$64,651.02 for the Ronald Smith App#1. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 10-14-13 draft.doc



—_
OO 0NN B W —

-b-b.b.b-b-b.bwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)ﬁ—w—w—w—w—w—w—w—w—
O\Un-wa»—O\OOO\lO\UIAwNHONOOO\lO\UI-bwlx)v—ﬂO\ooo\]O\ul-bwl\)>--

Liaison Reports

1. CB — Walter reported that the CB is having a fall planting on Sat. November 9 at 9:00 am on
E. Boot Road near the boardwalk. They need volunteers to help with the planting.

2. BOS — Carmen reported that they are getting ready to review the 2014 budget. Interviews for
the Park & Recreation Director position started today.

Financial Reports
Jon Altshul’s report - The Municipal Authority recorded $11,534 in expenses and $2,150 in

revenues in September, a difference of -$9,384. Expenses include the quarterly chargeback of
$7,980 for administrative overhead expenses. The fund balance is now $5 1,376.

Goals

Jack mentioned that the Newsletter article deadline is October 29®. He sent Kevin an email to
let him know. Ed will attend the West Goshen meeting on December 2, 2013.

Mark Miller reported that the Lockwood project is complete. They have to remove the fence and
pave the street.

New Business

A letter dated October 3, 2013 was received from Bob Adams stating that there will not be an
increase in the rate for legal fees for 2014. Jack moved to accept the proposal for 2014 legal fees
from Gawthrop. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Capacity Requests

Sunny Ridge Farms, 4 lot subdivision on Colonial Lane — Rick explained that the Authority
approved the capacity request last month. Now they need to execute the agreement. Dana moved
to accept the Sewer Capacity Agreement for the subdivision of 1551 Colonial Lane to connect
three new single family homes to the township sewer system and authorize the Chairman to sign
the agreement. Ed seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sewer Reports

1. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works - Rick reviewed the following report for August
2013:

Meters: All meters were read on a daily basis. We met with Allied Control to go over the
operation of the new meter.

Pump Stations: Were visited on a daily basis.

C.C. Collection: Pump stations were visited on a daily basis, with no problems to report.

We received a call for a backed up sewer lateral on N. Lochwood Lane. This was the second
time we had a backup at this resident’s property. We called in a PA One Call and excavated the
lateral. We found that the trap was broken which caused debris to catch on the broken pipe.
We are in the process of replacing the lids and castings in Grand Oak.

R.C. Collection: Pump stations were visited on a routine basis. We were notified of 2 lateral
back-ups which were cleared.

PECO will be out on the 15™ to shut off power at the Reserve pump station. Once power is cut
off we will start to remove the equipment. The equipment will be used at Hunt Country.

R.C. Plant: No problems to report

Alarms: We received a total of 17 alarms in September.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 10-14-13 draft.doc



—
SOOIV D WN —

-b-b-b-b-b-h-hwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)»—w—w—w—w—w—‘»—‘»—‘w
c\u:-bwl\.)»—‘O\OOO\]O\UIAUJNHO\ooo\lc'\u:-bwl\.)»—aO\ooo\]c\u:-hwl\)»—-

PA One Calls: We received 54 PA One calls for September.

2. Pennoni - Mike Ellis gave the following report for September:

RCSTP — Pennoni continues to provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were brought
to our attention in September.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion — The project has been completed and final payment has been
made.

Reserve PS Elimination — We performed daily part-time construction observation of site
preparation, clearing, E&S controls, stream diversion and bypass pumping, and sewer
installation. We also performed office support including review of shop drawings and payment
application #1.

The contractor has completed installation of all new sanitary sewers including the upstream and
downstream manhole connections and the new lateral on the Schroeder property. Testing of the
sewers and manholes was done today and all passed. Wastewater will be diverted into the new
sewers immediately upon testing acceptance, which is expected to occur by October 15. The
Township Public Works Department is scheduled to begin to remove all equipment from the
pump station on October 15 including shutdown of utility services. The PWD is being allocated
10 days to remove the equipment at which point the contractor will demolish the pump station
building, wet well, valve vault, etc. The contractor intends to perform restoration of the sanitary
sewer route while the PWD is removing the equipment.

The contract completion date is November 11, and we expect the work will be completed
approximately one week in advance of that date.

Reservoir Road Pump Station Act 537 Plan — We attended an on-site project kick-off meeting
and field reconnaissance with the Township.

We delineated and flagged wetlands and water surface levels of stream crossings on the proposed
pump station parcel at the intersection of Reservoir Road and Strasburg Road and along the
proposed force main route along Strasburg Road and N. Chester Road. We have prepared a draft
wetlands report that will be finalized when the existing conditions plan is completed.

We began the topographic and existing conditions field survey of the proposed pump station
parcel and proposed force main route to the tentatively proposed gravity sewer connection in
Bow Tree. An existing conditions plan will be prepared following the field survey, and we
anticipate the plan will be completed by the end of October.

We began preparation of the Act 537 Plan forms, narratives, and supporting documentation. We
have evaluated various alternatives for pumping rates, revised the 2009 Ridley Creek sewer
system hydraulic model based upon current flow data and projected pumping rates, and
evaluated the capacity impacts to the plant and conveyance system. The modeling indicates the
Ridley Creek interceptor may not have adequate capacity for 300,000 gpd from the pump station.
We are coordinating with the Township to revisit system as-built plans and to field verify pipe
sizes to determine if the model is underestimating capacities.

We are also evaluating the possibility of running the new force main all the way to the Ridley
Creek interceptor (through Bow Tree) instead of tying into existing gravity sewer in Bow Tree.
Jack asked if new sewer customers could tie into this line. Mike answered no.

Dana suggested that the consider sending peak flow to West Goshen rather than install 3,000 feet
of interceptor which could cost $100,000.

Debt Issuance Certification — We finalized, certified, and issued the self-liquidating debt
certification documents for the proposed $2.5M borrowing that were required by the lender.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 10-14-13 draft.doc



00~ N R LW —

-D-D-D-D-D-D-D-UJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJNNNNNNNNNNH'—‘HI—“'—"—"—‘HP*'—‘
O'\Lh-b-UJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O'\UI-Q-UJI\)HO\OOO\]O\Lh-bUJ[\)HO\OOO\]O\Lh-hUJl\)P—‘O\O

Semi-Annual I/I Report — We analyzed data from portable and permanent meters throughout the
Chester Creek Collection System, and we met with the Township to review the findings and
strategize investigation and metering efforts for the next six months. We intend to complete and
submit the semi-annual report before or at the October Municipal Authority meeting.

Mike reported that Baldwin Drive to Paoli Pike is a focus area along the Chester Creek
interceptor. They will televise to see if there is a problem and will continue to check it over the
next 6 months. They updated the mapping to show the recent diversions.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services — The following is a summary of Scott’s report:

Treatment Process Operation- On August 1, 2013 there was one reported exceedance of the final
effluent discharge limitations for outfall 001 and outfall 002. The exceedances reported included
a weekly average of 20 mg/L, whereas the permit limitation weekly maximum is 15 mg/L. It is
noted that the permit limitation instantaneous maximum of 20 mg/L was not exceeded. The
discharge permit requires a minimum of one sample per week, therefore, the weekly maximum is
identical to the instantaneous maximum. The laboratory report was received electronically on
August 13,2013,

The elevated TSS concentration was the result of significant hydraulic loading to the SBRs on
August 1* beginning at approximately 10:30 AM and continuing through 3:00 PM. Influent
flow rates to the SBRs increased from 100 to 204% of the design hydraulic loading as the result
of a rainfall event. The surge of influent flow resulted in the SDBRs experiencing storm mode
treatment phases identified as “filled decant” and “filled settle”, which typically results in minor
solids carryover into the final effluent post flow equalization basins.

The monthly average total phosphorus concentration was 0.29 mg/L as compared to the
discharge limitation of 0.5 mg/L. During the month, the final effluent total phosphorus
concentration discharged ranged from 0.19 mg/L to 0.44 mg/L.

Flow to Applebrook, Outfall 002, continued during August.

During the month of September 2013, there are no anticipated exceedances of the permit
limitations for Outfall 001 and Outfall 002, the CBODs and TSS final effluent concentrations
were periodically elevated.

Transfer of treated effluent to the Applebrook Golf Course continued during September, with the
exception of September 1 through the 9, The average daily discharge for Outfall 002 was
122,800 gallons per day. Composite samples are collected at the influent doghouse manhole.
The influent flow meter reading is collected from the influent flow meter located prior to the
Screening Building, excluding the internal recycle flows.

SBRs 1, 3 and 4 were in service during the month. Process monitoring of each SBR included
ammonia as N, nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV, MLSS and total phosphorus. Foam
concentrations remained around the same concentration as during August. Present surface area
coverage during React Phase ranges at approx. 50 — 60%. The foam remains as light to medium
brown in color and averages 2 — 4 inches in depth.

Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample of total
phosphorus is ongoing.

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal continued.
The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was increased towards mid and later
September as total phosphorus concentrations in the final effluent composite samples were
observed to increase.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 10-14-13 draft.doc



[am—
SO0V W B WM~

W LW W NN NNDDNNDINDN R e e e e e
N =) OWOWRNNANNE W= OO N B WN—

SBR No. 2 remains out of service as a treatment unit. The majority of the contents were
transferred to the sludge holding tanks. The water level was lowered to approx. 4.25 ft.
During the month, sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the sludge
holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and total solids.
Sludge holding tank #1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 10.23 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 3.95 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.95% and ended the month as 0.66% total solids. Zero gallons of supernatant were decanted
during the month for pH adjustment.

Sludge holding tank #2 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 12.47 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 12.04 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.56% and ended the month as 0.99% total solids. A total 260,400 gallons of supernatant were
decanted during the month. A total of 350 pounds of soda ash was added during the month for
pH adjustment.

Significant Storm Events — As previously described, on August 1% a significant storm resulting
in a significant increase in influent flow volume and arte into the SBRs. The influent flow rate
exceeded the hydraulic design flows for a period of approx. 7 hrs. There were no significant
storms during September.

Minor repairs & preventative maintenance — UVBank #1 — replaced failed ballast, 3 lamps and 3
quartz sleeves; Applebrook Pump — pump wasn’t staying in operating and was tripping the
circuit breaker. Troubleshooting identified a lose wire which was refastened.

Installed a flow signal adapter from the SBR influent flow meter to the influent wet well
composite sampler. Installed a new sample suction line and place sampler on line Sept 29.

Adjournment
There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 10-14-13 draft.doc



{Pennoni’

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Newark, DE
302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

566093

10/22/2013
EGMA1301

2013 General Services

Invoice #:
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

For Services Rendered through: 10/13/2013

Engineer's Report for October Municipal Authority meeting.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 105.00
Expense : ~ 0.00
Phase Total : 105.00
Amount Due This Invoice $105.00
Fee 13,000.00
Prior Billings : 10,295.00
Current Billings : 105.00
Total Billings : 10,400.00
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 1.00 105.00 105.00
Labor Total: ©1.00 105.00
Total Phase : *** .- Professional Services Labor : $105.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1301 — 2013 General Services Labor : $105.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







ng;no,!,;D "\rluxvg)rkl DCEE

S 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

566094

10/22/2013

EGMA1302

2013 Semi-Annual 1&| Reports

For Services Rendered through: 10/13/2013

Analyzed temporary portable meter data and permanent meter data, attended meeting with Township staff to discuss
metering findings and strategize areas to focus I/l investigations, and continued preparation of semi-annual I/} report.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 1,934.50
Expense : _= =~ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,934.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,934.50
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 7,659.50
Current Billings : 1,934.50
Total Billings : 9,694.00
Phase : **** -. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Graduate Engineer 26.50 73.00 1,934.50
Labor Total: N _2é‘5“0 ~~~~~ 1 ,éii,é(_l )
Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : $1,934.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1302 — 2013 Semi-Annual I&| Reports Labor : $1,934.50
Expense : $0.00
s
\c

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







—

e ~,
) :) INVOICE
(Pennogl Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
N 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNQNI ASSOCIATES INC.
P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 566095

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 10/22/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1306

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Reserve PS Diversion Construction
P

For Services Rendered through: 10/13/2013

Performed part-time on-site construction observation of E&S controls, manhole and sewer installation, coring existing
manholes, stream bypass pumping, backfilling of detention basin berm including overseeing 3rd party density testing,
temporary earth stabilization; office support to coordinate berm backfill compaction requirements; and reviewed and certified
Pay Application #1.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 7,597.75
Expense : @~ 0.00
Phase Total : 7,597.75
Amount Due This Invoice $7,597.75
Fee: 20,000.00
Prior Billings : 2,900.75
Current Billings : 7,597.75
Total Billings : 10,498.50

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 10.25 105.00 1,076.25
Technical Specialist 73.00 75.00 5,475.00
Graduate Engineer 2.50 73.00 182.50
Engineering Technician 1| 12.00 72.00 864.00

Labor Total: o _9}_7_5 _____ f,5§f75

Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor : $7,597.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1306 — Reserve PS Diversion Construction P Labor : $7,597.75
Expense : $0.00
LL
(N

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1307 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 10/22/2013

Project: EGMA1306

Pennoni Job No.: Reserve PS Diversion Construction P

invoice No: 566095

Invoice Period: 9/16/2013 to 10/13/2013

Initial Authorization: S 20,000.00 Date: 1/16/2013
Contract Amount: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,900.75
Current invoice: S 7,597.75
S

Invoiced to Date ($): 10,498.50

Invoiced to Date (%): 52%

Remaining Budget ($): S 9,501.50

Remaining Budget (%): 48%
Budget by Phase:

Reserve PS Diversion
Phase Name: Construction Phase

Phase Budget: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,900.75
Current Invoice: S 7,597.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 10,498.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 52%
Remaining Budget ($): S 9,501.50
Remaining Budget (%): 48%

Comments: Performed part-time on-site construction observation of E&S controls
manhole and sewer installation, coring existing manholes, stream bypass pumping, backfilling of
detention basin berm including overseeing 3rd party density testing, temporary earth stabilization;

office support to coordinate berm backfill compaction requirements; and reviewed and certified Pay Application #1.



ng,",’,",o,,;-) INVOICE

Newark, DE Remit Payment To:

e 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 567776

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 10/22/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1307

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning

For Services Rendered through: 10/13/2013

Performed on-site delineation and flagging of wetlands and prepared wetlands delineation letter report; performed portion of
field survey of existing conditions, topography, and wetlands flagging of proposed force main route; attended project kick-off
meeting on-site with Township staff; analyzed and performed initial modeling of projected flows through RCCS gravity sewers,
evaluated alternatives for pump sizing, and continued preparation of Act 537 Plan Report.

Phase : 01 -- Wetlands Delineation & Bog Turt. Sc

Total Phase : 01 -- Wetlands Delineation & Bog Turt. Sc¢ Labor : 4,228.75
Expense: ~  0.00
Phase Total : 4,228.75

Phase : 02 -- Existing Conditions Survey

Total Phase : 02 -- Existing Conditions Survey Labor : 8,809.00
Expense : . 0.00
Phase Total : 8,809.00

Phase : 03 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Total Phase : 03 -- Act 637 Plan Update Labor : 5,018.75
Expense: ~  0.00

Phase Total : 5,018.75

Amount Due This Invoice $18,056.50

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project : EGMA1307 -- Reservoir Rd PS Act §37 Planning

Invoice # : 567776

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 01 -- Wetlands Delineation & Bog Turt. Sc

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Environmental Scientist 49.75 85.00 4,228.75

Labor Total: 49.75 4,228.75

Total Phase : 01 -- Wetlands Delineation & Bog Turt. Sc Labor : $4,228.75

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 02 -- Existing Conditions Survey

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Principal Surveyaor 15.00 105.00 1,575.00
Senior Survey Technician 48.00 82.00 3,936.00
Survey Technician 48.50 68.00 3,298.00

Labor Total: 111.50 8,809.00

Total Phase : 02 -- Existing Conditions Survey Labor : $8,809.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 03 — Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 7.25 105.00 761.25
Project Engineer 43.00 95.00 4,085.00
Staff Engineer 0.50 85.00 42.50
Engineering Technician 2.00 65.00 130.00

Labor Total: 52.75 5,018.75

Total Phase : 03 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $5,018.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1307 — Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning Labor : $18,056.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1307 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 10/22/2013

Project: EGMA1307

Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Act 537 Planning

Invoice No: 567776

Invoice Period: 9/16/2013 to 10/13/2013

Initial Authorization: 77,400.00 Date: 1/16/2013

$
Contract Amount: S 77,400.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,019.75
Current Invoice: $ 18,056.50
invoiced to Date ($): S 20,076.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 57,323.75
Remaining Budget (%): 74%

Budget by Phase:

Reservoir Rd PS Act
Phase Name: 537 Planning
Phase Budget: $ 77,400.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,019.75
Current Invoice: S 18,056.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 20,076.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 57,323.75
Remaining Budget (%): 74%

Comments: Performed on-site delineation and flagging of wetlands and prepared wetlands delineation letter report;
performed portion of field survey of existing conditions, topography, and wetlands flagging of
proposed force main route; attended project kick-off meeting on-site with Township staff;

analyzed and performed initial modeling of projects flows through RCCS gravity sewers,
evaluated alternatives for pump sizing, and continued preparation of Act 537 Plan Report.



INVOICE

Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
PeNON AOEATE . 3026554451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
 CONSUITING ENGINEERS |- ) P.O. Box 827328

o : Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Township o Invoice #: 566097

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 10/22/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGOS1301
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Operations Support

For Services Rendered through: 10/13/2013

Field reconnaissance fo Reserve and Hunt Country Pump Stations by Senior Engineer and Project Engineer to evaluate
transfer of Reserve PS equipment to Hunt Country PS, reviewed pump stations equipment and design manuals, and
performed initial analysis of pump compatibility at Hunt Country PS.

Phase : **** — Professional Services

Total Phase : *** — Professional Services Labor : 680.00
- Expense : ________ 0.00 -
Phase Total : 680.00
Amount Due This Invoice $680.00
Fee - 2,000.00
Prior Billings : 825.00
Current Billings : 680.00
Total Billings : 1,5605.00

Phase : **** - Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 150 105.00 157.50
Project Engineer 5.50 95.00 522.50

Labor Total: 700  680.00

Total Phase ; *** .. Professional Services Labor : $680.00

Expense : $0.00

Total Project : EGOS1301 -- Operations Support Labor : $680.00

‘ Expense : $0.00
\C/ \

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.













Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA October Financial Reports
Date: November4, 2013

The Municipal Authority recorded $2,562,102 in revenues and $957,570 in expenses in October, a
difference 0f$1,604,532. The fund balance is now $1,655,909. The overwhelming majority of the
expenditures and revenues this month were related to the proceeds of the $2.5 million DelVal note,
which closed on October 15.

That 20-year note closed with an interest rate of 3.049%. Interest on the note is now being paid out of
the sewer operating fund and the first principal payment is scheduled for October 2014.

$1.6 million is being retained by the Municipal Authority for the anticipated costs associated with the
Reservoir Road Pump Station project. The remaining balance of the loan proceeds ($877,000 or
$900,000 minus the various costs of issuance) was transferred to the Sewer Sinking Fund (formerly the
Sewer Capital Reserve Fund) as a reimbursement for the cost of the various diversion projects.

In addition, $67,552 in expenses was incurred for the Reserve pump station project; $7,558 was incurred
for the Hershey Mill pump station project; and $2,020 was incurred for the Reservoir Road pump station

project.

A complete list of all monthly expenses is provided.






€102/v0/TT € Jo 7 =8ed xspx'1odsy Aysoyiny jeddiuniql - 0T - £T0Z\AMoyIny [edpiunN\£T10Z\[0022Wwa\:n

LO'€9S 88°095°2¢ 00°0SO‘TET 11NS3Y 1IN DNILVYIJO

86'9986L 0sovv's 00969‘TCT SISNIXI V1OL
000 000 00°€8S‘S 0T0T 2L¥L0 NINAVd 1STYILINI-VHIHAT-D' N
000 000 00°€009 000T 2L¥£0 NIWAYd 1STHILINI-VIUIAT-D' N
000 000 00°02L02 000T TL¥£0 IDINYIS 1930-VIHAQ-D' N
Z0'188°01 00°0¢2 00'000°2 OPTE ¥ZPL0 SIDIAYIS 1vOI
SL°997'SE 05071 00°000°S€ O€IE vZvL0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
00°00T‘8 000 00°€v8‘8 OTTE vZvL0 ONILIANY-"HLNY DINNN
€1°8/9T 00°00T 00°000'Ss 000€ vZ¥L0 ISNIdXT SNOANVTIIDSIN
80'TV6ST 000 00°LbS‘EE 00vT ¥ZvL0 SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY

SISNIdX3

S0'0E¥'08 8€'T009C 00'9YL7S2 INN3AIY TVLOL
00°000°s9 00°000°92 00969171 0050 Z6££0 ONILYHIdO YIM3IS INOYS HIISNVHL
9£'€TY 00'0 00'000'T 000T 08€£0 INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIA
¥9'689T 000 000 OSTT ¥9€£0 YIM3IS - $334 NOILDINNOD
00°Z62'sT 000 00°000C OITT Y9520 $334 ONIddVL DY
000 000 00°000'8ZT 00TT ¥9££0 $334 ONIddVL DD
S0’ 8€'T 00°0s 000T THELO SONINYYI LSIHILNI

INNIAIY

139an4 DNILVY3IdO

len1ay jenoy 198png #1900V 311 UNOJDY

9leq 0] Jes\  91eqg 0] YIuow lenuuy
€107 199010
Auoyiny edpuny
Vd ‘431S3HD 1SIM

Dlid NOVd 08ST
dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3






East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 11/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 31 aM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID # Name/Description
07341-1000 INTEREST EARNINGS -23.67
1310 JE 39804 1.38 11/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED OCTOBER 2013
07 FUND
0.00 1.38 -25.05
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION -34.47
39805 100.61 11/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED OCTOBER 2013

07 CONTSTRUCTION FUND

0.00 100.61 -135.08
07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES -13292.00
0.00 0.00 -13,292.00
07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER -1689.64
0.00 0.00 -1,689.64
07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -423.36
0.00 0.00 ~-423.36
07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING -39,000.00
39601 26,000.00 10/16/13 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT INTO MA ACCT. FROM
05
0.00 26,000,.00 -65,000.00
07392-0300 TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE -563,000.00
39575 34,000.00 10/15/13 XFER XFER § FROM 09 TO 07 TO COVER
MA CAPITAL EXPENSES
39601 25,000.00 10/16/13 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT INTO MA ACCT. FROM
05
0.00 59,000.00 -622,000.00
07393-1001 LOAN PROCEEDS-SEWER PROJECT 0.00
RE 39702 2,477,000.00 10/24/13 39702 1 2013 DELVAL PROCEEDS

0.002,477,000.00%-2477000.00

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 23941.08
0.00 0.00 23,941.08
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,578.13

CD 39630 100.00 10/17/13 2214 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSEIP - GENERAL



REIMBURSE GEN.FUND FOR CREDIT CA
PURCHASE FOR MA EXPENSES



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 11/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 31 M
Acct 4  Per Srec Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D Name/Description
100.00 0.00 1,678.13
07424-3110 MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 8100.00
0.00 0.00 8,100.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 32,146.25
39562  3,120.50 10/15/13 2212 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 9/15/13 2013 SEMI-ANN
I&I REPORTS

3,120.50 0.00 35,266.75
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 10,661.02
220.00 10/15/13 2211 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE 9/9/13 GEN,AUTHOR
220.00 0.00 10,881.02
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 5562.75
0.00 0.00 5,562.75
07424-7476 LOCHWOOD RBANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 49,796.16
39630 7,250.00 10/17/13 2215 3136 MGR INDUSTRIES INC.
INSTALLATION OF GRINDER FRAME AT
HERSHEY MILL PUMP STATION
JE 39814 7,250.00 11/04/13 RECLASS RECLASS PAYMENT FOR GRINDER
PUMP.
7,250.00 7,250.00 49,796.16
07424-7477 LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 12165.62
0.00 0.00 12,165.62
07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 51303.74
0.00 0.00 51,303.74
07425-2000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION 228317.41
0.00 0.00 228,317.41
07426-1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 25,042.49
CD 39562 307.50 10/15/13 2212 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 9/22/13 HERSHEY MILL



307.50 0.00 25,349.99



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 11/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 3
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 31 M
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D4 Name/Description

07426-2000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - CONSTRUCTION 159,762.62

JE 39814  7,250.00 11/04/13 RECLASS RECLASS PAYMENT FOR GRINDER
PUMP.
7,250.00 0.00 167,012.62
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 19,594.01
cD 39562  2,900.75 10/15/13 2212 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 9/15/13 RESERVE PS DI

2,900.75 0.00 22,494.76
07427-2000 RESERVE PUMP STATION ~ CONSTRUCTION 0.00
64,651.07 10/15/13 2213 3133 SMITH INC., RONALD
APPLIC.#1 RESERVE PS SEWER DIVE
64,651.07 0.00 64,651.07
07428-1000 RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
2,019.75 » 10/15/13 2212 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 9/15/13 RESERVOIR RD
2,019.75 0.00  2,019.75
07492-0550 TRF TO SEWER SINKING FUND 0.00
JE 39704 877,000.00 10/24/13 REIMBURSE REIMB.FR: 7105.1000 TO SEWER
CAP.RESERVE FOR DIVERSION COST
TRF TO SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE FUN
877,000.00 0.00 877,000.00

Beg Bal 10,508.14 964,819.572,569,351.99-1594024.28
























Oct. 28.2013 11:09AM No. 0513 P 2

CAPACITY RESERVATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day of .

| r by and Dbetween EAST GOSHEN MUJIICIPAL AUTHORITY
("Authority"), a municipal authority organized ind existing under
the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Act of 945, P.L. 382, as

- amended, and ﬁkﬁiPide C?hﬂi/l I

("Owner"), an owner or equitable owner of property in East Goshen

Township,
WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Owner is the record title holder or equitable owner

of property located at East Goshen Township, Chester County, being

Tax Map Parcel Number §3-6- 12 9.1 ("Froperty™); and

WHEREAS, Authority owns the East Goshen Township sewer system,
regulates fhe conﬁectioﬁ of properties within tl.e Townsghip thereto
and leases the sewer syétem to East Goshen Towr ship ("Towﬁship");
and |

WHEREAS, Owner wishes to reserve sufficieit capacity in the

sewage collection and treatment facilities of the Authority to

serve the Property; and
WHEREAS, Authority and Owner intend to se forth herein the

terms and conditions of the reservation of cape :ity.



Oct. 28. 2013 11:09AM , No. 0513 P. 3

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, each binding itself, its
succesgsors and assigns, and each representing :that it has proper
legal authority to enter into this agreement, and each intending to
be legally bound hereby, do mutually represent, covenant and agree

as follows:

—

1. Authority agrees to sell to Owner > gallons

oNt::’b(,'? | '

equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) of

per day (gpd) or

sewage capacity in the collection and treatment facilities of East
Goshen Township, which Owner acknowledges to be sufficient for the
intended use of the Property.

2. Authority agrees to reserve the required capacity for Owner

for a period of one year in consideration of the payment by Owner

: gy
of a reservation fee equal to 10% ﬁ 2.0 of the
' ﬂ ou
usual tapping fee :l,OUO imposed by the Authority

cat the time of physical connection to the system based upon the
equivalent dwelling units (EDUSs) sewage needs o the propoéed use.

3. Owner agrees to pay the aforesaid rescrvation fee at the
“time of execution of this agreement, receipt whereof ig
acknowiedged by the Authority. If at the end of the one-year
reservation period Owner has failed to connect the Property to the
gsewer system, the reservation fee .will be. forfeited to the
Authority. Upon the expiration of the reservation period, the
Authority reserves the right, in its sole disccetion, to provide
fér an additional year by requiring the paymen: of an additional

10% of the tapping fee, which additional reservation fee shall be



Oct. 28. 2013 11:09AM , . ' No. 0513 P 4

held according to the same terms and conditicns as the initial.
reservation fee.

4, The balance of the tapping fee shall be paid at the time
of issuance of a building permit(s) for the Property or at the ena
6f the reservation period, unless the reservat.on is extendgd by
the Authority as aforesaid.

5. Authority agrees to retain sufficient capacity in its
gystem for Owner's use during ﬁhe reservation period.

6. Owner agrees and recognizes that the connection of the
Property shall be subject to all ordinances of Fast Goshen Township
and the rules and regulations relating to the connection to the
sewer system and effluent criteria. It 1is agreed that the
regservation of capacity shall run with the land, and the terms of
this agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.

. It is agreed by thé Owner and the Authority that all
Industrial and/or Commercial usersg will be required to execute a
Capacity Reservatioﬁ Ag;eement in a form acceptable to the
Authority which shall be recorded in the offiée of the Chester
County Recorder of Deeds. |

10, It is agreed and understood by the Owner that the
capacity hereby réservéd shall be for the Property only and is not
assignable or transferable to any other Property within or outside
of East Goshen Township. a

11, The Owner further understands and acknéwledges that the



Oct. 28,2013 11:09AM . No. 0513 P 5

sewagé treatment capacity avaiiable to the Authority and the
Township in the West Goshen Township sewer system is subject to the
terms and conditions of a certain inter-municipai agreement between
the governing bodies and sewer authorities of East Goshen and West
Goshen Townships. | The Owner acknowledgeg that the continued
‘entitlement of the Authority to provide to Owner the sewage
capacity identified in paragraph 1 hereof is dependent upon all
parties to that agreemént honoring 1its terms and the proper
functioning of the West Goshen Sewage Treatment.Plant. The Owner
does hereby release and hold harmless fhe Authority and the
Township from any and all claims, damages or liability resulting to
Owner from actions of West Goshen Township under the aforesaid
inter-municipal agreement or circumstances relating to its sewage
system which may affect the Authorxity's continued abiiity to
provide the said sewage cépacity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have causec these presents to .

be executed the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: EAST. GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

Secretary

ATTEST: OWNER:

T:\Data\ghazed Data\AEC'8\Municipal Aur.horlty\c}\?hc!'TY\Cz\pacll:y Ag::en;ent 2007.do§:



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

November 6, 2013

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: October 2013 Monthly Report

Meters: All meters were read on a daily basis. We are waiting on bands for the

Pump Stations:

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

R.C. Plant:
Alarms:

PA One Calls:
Lateral Repairs:

probes before we can install the portable meters.
Were visited on a daily basis.

We cleaned and televised 4050 feet in the Meadows. We will begin
cleaning and televising Supplee Valley on Thursday. We replaced all the
castings and lids in Grand Oak, Clover Lane and Heather Lane. We have
been having problems with the Hershey Mill Pumping Station.

It appears that the main controller for the pumps is failing, a new
controller has been ordered.

The contractor has finished the sewer line at the Reserve. (picturers
attached) The new line was televised by the contractor. The pump
station was stripped out by the Public Works Department. The pumps
were sent to Deckmans for the rebuilt, they also will be changing the
impellars for use at the Hunt Country Pump Station.

I met with the property owner that back up to the Hunt Country Pump
Station to explain the renovations to the pump station. The resident was
ok with that we are going to do.

No problems to report.

We received a total of 27 alarms in October.

We received 86 PA One calls for the month of October.

5 for the C.C. Collection
2 for the R.C. Collection.















EGMA 1301

Pennoni-
S MEMORANDUM
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: November 6, 2013
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Pennoni continues to provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were brought to
our attention in October.

Reserve PS Elimination

We performed daily part-time construction observation of sewer installation, testing,
pump station demolition, and restoration. We also reviewed and processed Payment
Application #2.

Wastewater was diverted into the new sewers on October 15, 2013. All work on the
project has been completed including restoration. Before recommending final payment,
the contractor needs to provide a letter from their geotechnical engineering confirming
adequate backfill compaction within the detention basin berm as well as written
notification that they will return in the spring to remove the filter sock along the creek.

Reservoir Road Pump Station Act 537 Plan

We have continued the topographic and existing conditions field survey of the proposed
pump station parcel and proposed force main route to the tentatively proposed gravity
sewer connection in Bow Tree. We made a PA One Call request and have received
responses that utility providers are physically marking their facilities in the area of the
proposed pump station and along the proposed force main route. Once all utilities are
marked, we will complete the field survey and finalize the existing conditions plan.

Our modeling indicates the Ridley Creek interceptor likely does not have adequate
capacity for 300,000 gpd from the pump station. Mark Miller has field confirmed the
pipe sizes and materials in the modeling, which are 15” diameter PVC. We are

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMAWemos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-11-06.docx



EGMA 1301

coordinating to obtain interceptor as-built plans in order to confirm modeled pipe slopes
to determine if the model may be underestimating capacities.

¢ We have prepared and submitted conceptual scopes, mapping, and construction cost
estimates for five force main routing altematives to the Township for review and
discussion. The base alternative assumes no upgrades to any existing gravity interceptor
sewers, whereas the four other alternatives are based upon replacing approximately 1,000
LF. of interceptor sewers with larger pipes. The Act 537 Plan will be completed and
submitted to the review agencies after the routing and extents of the force main and sewer
upgrades are determined.

Semi-Annual I/I Report

* The semi-annual report was finalized and submitted to the Township.

Hunt Country Pump Station

* We performed field visits with Mark Miller to both the Hunt Country and Reserve Pump
Stations in late September to evaluate the feasibility of replacing the pumps, generator,
and other equipment at the Hunt Country PS with the equipment the Township removed
from the Reserve PS. We performed a cursory analysis of the design operating points of
the pumps based upon available information, and it appears the Reserve PS pumps are
oversized for use in the Hunt Country PS and will need smaller impellors. We are
awaiting further design data on the Hunt Country PS system curve in order to determine
the exact impellor size required. We have prepared a draft memo summarizing our
findings and recommendations.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-11-06.docx



























3800-FM-WSFRO168BA  11/2005 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

\ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

X : BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION
Ay /g :

NPDES COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT
Section A: National Data System Coding

'
t
i

Primary Facility Kind
X Sewage [J IndustrialWeste  .[J Stomwater O Other

Responsibla Person Operator in Responsible Charge

'Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr Scott Towler

Title Certificate Number Class & Subclasses | Client ID Number
Township Manager - T0390 A E1234 196196
Address 1580 Paoli Pike Address

West Chester, PA 19380

Business Phone Number FAX Number Business Phone Number Cell Phone Number
610-692-7171 484-401-4198
E-maif Address - E-mail Address

Scott_towler@comcast.net

G w0 Yes [0 samples have been collected by the Department, violations may be revealed upon receipt of the analysis.

No violations noted. See Page 3 for additional information.

Name of Person Interviewed Date Nams of Inspsctor Date
Rob Sieve 10/29/13 Michael Brenner 10/29/13
Signature of Person Interviewed Phone Number Signature of Inspecior Phone Number
' ‘ /ﬁl\k 484-250-5154
pe Y ———.___..
Title Title
Plant Operator Water Quality Specialist

This document Is official notification that a representiative of the Department of Environmental Protection inspected the above facility or sits. The
findings of this inspection are shown above and on any attached pages. )

Any violations which were uncovered during the inspection are indicaled. Violations may also be discovered upon examination of the results of
taboratory analyses of the discharge and review of Department records, Notification will be forthcoming, if such violations are noted.

Page 1 of 3

NPDES Mo. / Day / YT, inspection Type Inspection 1D No. '
PIAlO|ol5|0|5]0]4 110219 1]3 R|{T|N|C

Primary Eacility Name Munigipal-Authority-or Operating Authority
Ridley Creek STP ~ East Goshen Municipal Authority East Goshen
Location of Facility Pemit Expiration Date
1751 Towne Drive 212812017
Municipatity ) County Permit Renewal Application Due
East Goshen Chester 9/1/2016 ot




3800-FM-WSFR0168D  11/2005 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
" DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
. ! BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION

NPDES COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT

Treatment Units Total | On-Line | Inopérable Comments
Muffin Monster

—_

-

Auger Monster

Sequencing batch reactor
Disc filter

Only need three due to low flows

Ultraviolet disinfec’(ion Alternate active bank

Sludge holding tank
Post-EQ tank

NI IN N
NINRN|[2INDIW] = =
Ol |lo|joloc|O O

Chemical Additions: Alum, magnesium hydroxide (intermittent)

Inspector Comments/Observations/Results
Good color, no odor

Color and X} Qdor

B Settleability (ml/L) ~200

{X Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L) Between 1.0 and 2.6 (turns on/off automaticaily)

et | ] Sludge Blanket (ft.)

B Mixed Liquor Suspended Solids (mg/L) O mMLVSS SBR 1; ~ 900
SBR 2 and 3: ~2000

] Microscopic Examination of MLSS

"] Others

Page 2 of 3 Date:10/29/2013 - Permit No.: PA0050504




3800-FM-WSFR0168C  11/2005 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
A

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
> ’ BUREAU OF WATER STANDARDS AND FACILITY REGULATION
iy

NPDES COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT

Adi 2l C

On this date, | conducted a routine inspection of the Ridley Creek STP in Eas

t Goshen Township. | was accompanied by Rob Sieve

of Aqua. Rob performs routine daily operations at the plant. | spoke to Scott Towler, certified operator for the plant, on the phone

before the inspection,

1. The headworks consists of a myffin monster and an auger screen. Both units appeared to be working properly. A tote of
magnesium hydroxide is kept in the screen building, but Rob said it isn't used anymore. Instead, soda ash is used, as a pH
adjuster. : ' S| e

2. There are four sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) in the plant. Due to continued low flows, only three SBRs are online at a
time. The tanks tend to go through the same phases at the same time each day. Each cycle is six hours long. The
individual phases can be adjusted, but the length of the cycle remains six hours. The tanks contain foam year-round, to a
certain degree. | observed a brown foam of moderate thickness covering about 70% of the aerated SBRs, which, during

this inspection, were #1 and #3. SBR 4 was in idle mode when | inspected it. That tank had foam covering the entire

surface. Dissolved oxygen in the SBRs is automatically adjusted to stay between 1.0 and 2.6 mg/l.. To increase alkalinity,
the operator adds approximately two bags of soda ash per day to each tank. Alum is also added to the SBRs.

3. The mixed liquor concentration in SBR 1 is much lower than that of 3 and 4 (~900 mg/L vs. 2000 mg/L). Rob said that SBR
1 doesn’t get the same level of solids loading as the other twa, because it always tends to fill up at the same time of day,
with lower-concentrated flow. Mixed liquor from SBR 3 or 4 is periodically transferred to SBR 1 to help increase its MLSS,

4, De'canted water from the SBRs Qoes to one of two post-equalization tanks. The water is kept aerated. Wasted sludge from
the SBRs goes to the outer ring of these EQ tanks. The sludge is kept aerated, except before a decant cycle. Dewatered
sludge is put through a filter press for further thickening. Clear water goes to a floc tank/ilter dosing tank, where alum is

added.

5. There are two disc filters. Both units were online and appeared to be working well. One of the filters was backwashing

during the inspection.

8. Final effluent passes through an ultravioiet disinfection system. The bulbs appeared te be on and working properly. The

final effluent was clear.

Page 3 of 3 : Pate:10/29/2013 Pemit No.: PAQD50504































	MA-11112013-Agenda-with-packet-details-A
	MA-11112013-packet-details-B

